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Guillaume Merien

From: Taman Flowers <tflowers@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 4:46 pm

To: Erin Hayes

Cc: Ben Svensen

Subject: FW: TEST The Hood - Exclusive opportunity to see 5 Seconds of Summer

See test email. 

Taman Flowers 
Membership Assistant 
The Eden Park Trust
t: +64 9 815 5174 m: +64 21 250 6270 
a: 42 Reimers Ave, Kingsland, Auckland 1024 
p: Private Bag 56-906, Dominion Road, Auckland 1446 
w: www.edenpark.co.nz  

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 



ASBmusicnz is a partnership between ASB and Universal Music New Zealand which 
offers ASB customers access to exclusive music experiences and giveaways from 
today’s biggest artists. 

The showcase will be held right here at Eden Park on Tuesday 7 August, where 
winners will see the band play an acoustic performance, host a Q&A session, plus 
walkaway with a 5SOS goodie bag. 

5 Seconds of Summer are arguably the biggest band in the world, with new tracks; 
Youngblood and Want You Back, collectively earning over 230 million streams on 
Spotify alone. Their new album Youngblood debuted at #1 on the Billboard 200 
Charts, the only band ever to see its first three albums enter the Billboard Charts at 
#1! 

Tickets to the exclusive showcase aren't available for purchase but we have 
managed to secure two double passes to giveaway to The Hood! Just email us by 
5:00 pm Wednesday 18 July and winners will be selected at random and notified by 
the following Friday/ 

Alternatively, ASB customers can enter to win at asb.co.nz/music or via media 
partner; ZM. 

5 Seconds of Summer are heading down to New Zealand on their Meet You There 
show at Logan Campbell Centre on Tuesday 7 August. 

Universal Music Group New Zealand (UMG) and ASBmusicnz have announced an 
intimate and exclusive showcase with iconic band 5 Seconds of Summer, where the 
band will perform tracks from their new album, Youngblood. 

From: info@edenpark.co.nz  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 4:45 p.m. 

To: 

Subject: Exclusive opportunity to see 5 Seconds of Summer 
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You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive communications and offers from 
Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, however if you wish to unsubscribe click here

   


